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Municlpal Transportation Agency

August 8, 2013

Mr. Howard Wong
126 Varennes
San Francisco, CA 94133

Dear Mr. Wong:

The SFMTA received your letter and email dated August 5, 2013 regarding the
demolition of the Pagoda Theater, in which you sought to file an appeal to a
permit authorizing that demolition work. Under the SFMTA’s Charter
authority, the SFMTA has the authority to authorize the contractor to demolish
the Pagoda Theater. Please also be advised that there is no appeal to that
authorization and none is required by law. The SFMTA complied with
applicable notice and posting requirements concerning the demolition of the
Pagoda Theater.

Smcerely
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Tom Nolan
Chairman, SFMTA Board of Directors and Parking Authority Commission
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